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MAINTENANCE 
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC  28786 

P: 828.456.2402   |  F:  828.456.2452 
 

Maintenance Director: Josh Mease 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

June 25, 2020 
 
 

TO:               ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:         JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:   CHILLER REPLACEMENT AT WAYNESVILLE MIDDLE, 
MEADOWBROOK AND CLYDE 
 
 

(RFQ# 8-20) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents.  Bidders 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the 
Proposal Form. 
 
 
Addendum includes:  Base Bid to include Rebate responsibilities 
 
 
 
 

Addendum #1 
 

RFP# 8-20 
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        COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

 
 

 

MAINTENANCE 
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC  28786 

P: 828.456.2402   |  F:  828.456.2452 
 

Maintenance Director: Josh Mease 

 
 

ADDENDUM to RFQ# 8-20 
 

Chiller Replacement at Waynesville Middle, Meadowbrook 
and Clyde 

 
 

Include: 
 
Contractor is responsible for applying for the Duke Energy rebates for Clyde Elementary 
and Meadowbrook Elementary chillers.  (Waynesville Middle School does not qualify for 
this rebate.) 
 
 
 
  
 


